
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA 

           MAY 19, 2014 



Table of Contents

Agenda 3
Public Hearing and Action:

Cover Sheet 5
14-03 Case Analysis 6

Consideration and Adoption of License Agreement Authorizing
Ocean Club Centre Owners Association, Inc. to Locate Sign on
County Property Located at Ocean Club Centre and N.C.
Highway 12

License Agreement-Ocean Centre Sign 14
Ocean Centre Sign-Exhibit A 19

Consideration and Adoption of An Ordinance Amending Section
10-64 of the Currituck County Code of Ordinances to Authorize
Law Enforcement Seizure of ATV Permits that are Expired,
Revoked, Cancelled, Suspended, Unlawfully or Erroneously
Issued or Unlawfully Used

ATV Ordinance Amendment 20
Consideration and Adoption of An Ordinance Amending Chapter
8 of the Currituck County Code of Ordinances by Adding Article
V to Regulate Peddlers and Solicitors

Peddlers Ordinance 22
Recommendation of Award for Banking Services to Towne Bank

Recommendation for Bank Services 28
Bid Tabulation 29

Appointments to Fire and EMS Advisory Board
FEAB Appointment Form 30

Appointments to Whalehead Preservation Trust Board of
Directors

Whalehead Board Appointment Form 31
Appointment to Senior Citizen Advisory Board

Senior Citizen Board Appointment Form 32
Appointment of Joanne DiBello as Delegate to NC Senior Tar
Heel Legislature and Regional Advisory Council

Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging 33
Reappointment of Bobby Hanig to Northeastern Workforce
Development Board

NE Workforce Dev Bd Appointment 34
Appointment of Margarette Etheridge to Social Services Board

NCDHHS-Social Services Board Appointment 35
Approval of May 5, 2014 Minutes

May 5 Minutes 36
Budget Amendments

Budget Amendments 46
Policy on Waiver of Tipping Fees for Voluntary Removal of
Dilapidated Structures

Policy on Condemnations-Tipping Fees 59

1



Petition to NC Department of Transportation for Road Addition
for Maintenance of Fox Lane

Fox Lane 60
Petition to NC Department of Transportation for Road Addition
for Maintenance of Laurel Woods Blvd., Laurel Woods Way,
Bay Leaf Drive, Mulberry Court, and Sugar Maple Pass

Laurel Woods Estates 64
Consideration and Action on Resolution Authorizing the
“Piggybacking” on a Purchase Agreement From the State of
South Carolina for Purchase of Grounds Keeping Equipment
From The Toro Company

Resolution-Equipment Purchase 66
Consideration and Approval of Reciprocal Easement Agreement
and Amendment to and Partial Release of Declaration of
Protective Covenants With Food Lion, LLC

Food Lion Reciprocal Agreement 69
Food Lion Amendment 82

ITS Surplus Resolution
ITS Surplus Resolution 05 -19- 2014 94

2



Document last changed: 5/14/2014 4:57 PM 

 

Currituck County 
Board of Commissioners Agenda  

Historic Currituck County Courthouse 

 
 Date: Monday, May 19, 2014 Time: 7:00 PM 

 
  

Work Session 
 
6:00 PM     Compatibility Standards  
 
7:00 pm Call to Order 
 

A) Invocation-Reverend Glenn McCranie, Navy Captain, Retired 
B) Pledge of Allegiance 
C) Approval of Agenda 
D) Public Comment 

Please limit comments to items not appearing on the regular agenda; 
please limit comments to 3 minutes. 

 
Public Hearing 
 

A) Public Hearing and Action: PB 14-03 Currituck County - Outdoor 
Shooting Ranges: Request to amend the Unified Development Ordinance 
to establish Outdoor Shooting Ranges as a permitted use in the Resource 
Conservation (RC), Agricultural (AG), and Heavy Industrial (HI) zoning 
districts with use specific standards. 

New Business 

 
A) Consideration and Adoption of License Agreement Authorizing 

Ocean Club Centre Owners Association, Inc. to Locate Sign on 
County Property Located at Ocean Club Centre and N.C. Highway 12  
 

B) Consideration and Adoption of An Ordinance Amending Section 10-
64 of the Currituck County Code of Ordinances to Authorize Law 
Enforcement Seizure of ATV Permits that are Expired, Revoked, 
Cancelled, Suspended, Unlawfully or Erroneously Issued or 
Unlawfully Used  

3



Document last changed: 5/14/2014 4:57 PM 

 
C) Consideration and Adoption of An Ordinance Amending Chapter 8 of 

the Currituck County Code of Ordinances by Adding Article V to 
Regulate Peddlers and Solicitors 
 

D) Recommendation of Award for Banking Services to Towne Bank 
 

E) Board Appointments: 
1. Appointments to Fire and EMS Advisory Board 
2. Appointments to Whalehead Preservation Trust Board of Directors 
3. Appointment to Senior Citizen Advisory Board 
4. Appointment of Joanne DiBello as Delegate to NC Senior Tar Heel 

Legislature and Regional Advisory Council 
5. Reappointment of Bobby Hanig to Northeastern Workforce 

Development Board 
6. Appointment of Margarette Etheridge to Social Services Board 

F) Consent Agenda: 
1. Approval of May 5, 2014 Minutes 
2. Budget Amendments 
3. Policy on Waiver of Tipping Fees for Voluntary Removal of 

Dilapidated Structures 
4. Petition to NC Department of Transportation for Road Addition for 

Maintenance of Fox Lane 
5. Petition to NC Department of Transportation for Road Addition for 

Maintenance of Laurel Woods Blvd., Laurel Woods Way, Bay Leaf 
Drive, Mulberry Court, and Sugar Maple Pass 

6. Consideration and Action on Resolution Authorizing the 
“Piggybacking” on a Purchase Agreement From the State of South 
Carolina for Purchase of Grounds Keeping Equipment From The 
Toro Company 

7. Consideration and Approval of Reciprocal Easement Agreement 
and Amendment to and Partial Release of Declaration of Protective 
Covenants With Food Lion, LLC 

8. ITS Surplus Resolution 
 

G) Commissioner’s Report 
 

H) County Manager’s Report 

 

Adjourn 

4



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Currituck County 
Agenda Item Summary Sheet

Agenda Item Title 
 
PB  14-03 Currituck County – Outdoor Shooting Range:   Request to amend the Unified Development Ordinance 
Chapter 4: Use Standards, Chapter 5: Development Standards, and Chapter 10: Definitions and Measurement, to 
establish Outdoor Shooting Ranges as a permitted use with use specific standards. 
 
 
Brief Description of Agenda Item 
 
On behalf of the Board of Commissioners, Currituck Planning & Community Development submits the following 
request to amend to the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO).  The proposed amendment establishes private 
outdoor shooting ranges as a permitted use in the Resource Conservation (RC), Agricultural (AG), and Heavy 
Industrial (HI) zoning districts.  Also proposed are use-specific standards and off-street parking standards. 
 
Planning Board Recommendation: 
Mr. Cartwright moved to approve PB 14-03 due to its consistency with the 2006 Land Use Plan and that the 
request is reasonable and in the public interest and promotes orderly growth and development with the following 
conditions: 

• Administratively approval with a one-half mile setback from property lines. 
• Use permit for all other approvals. 
• Adjoining property owner notification will be one-half mile. 
• Shooting range shall be one-half mile from residential dwelling and residential zoning. 
• No shooting range shall be located within one-half mile of an existing waterfowl impoundment (flooded 

area) or any existing Currituck Game Commission sanctioned rest area. 
Mr. Craddock seconded the motion and motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 

 
Board Action Requested 
 
Action 
 
 
Person Submitting Agenda Item 
 
 
Ben Woody 
 
 
Presenter of Agenda Item 
 
 
Ben Woody 
 

5



 
         

      Currituck County 
Planning and Community Development Department 

Planning and Zoning Division 
153 Courthouse Road, Suite 110 
Currituck, North Carolina  27929 

252-232-3055     FAX 252-232-3026 
 
 

To:   Board of Commissioners  
 
From: Planning Staff 
  
Date: April 25, 2014 
 
Subject: PB 14-03 Outdoor Shooting Range Text Amendment 
 
 
On behalf of the Board of Commissioners, Currituck Planning & Community Development submits 
the following request to amend to the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO).  The proposed 
amendment establishes outdoor shooting ranges as a permitted use in the Agricultural (AG) and 
Heavy Industrial (HI) zoning districts.  Also proposed are use-specific standards and off-street 
parking standards. 
 
This proposed amendment is in response to a request for an outdoor shooting range in the 
Moyock Township.  Upon reviewing the UDO, staff determined that commercially operated 
outdoor shooting ranges are not a permitted use of land in the county.  If the Board of 
Commissioners establishes outdoor shooting ranges as a permitted use in the county, any existing 
or proposed commercial outdoor shooting range will be subject to all UDO standards and 
permitting procedures.  The UDO already includes allowances for police firing ranges, indoor 
shooting ranges, and security training facilities. 
 
Staff recognizes that outdoor shooting ranges are reasonable uses in rural areas as long as 
precautions are taken to mitigate noise impacts and ensure the safety of both range users and 
nearby residents. The operation of an outdoor shooting range will be subject to the county noise 
control ordinance, and the proposed use-specific standards establish setbacks and shooting 
range design standards.  These proposed requirements should aid in minimizing impacts to 
adjacent property owners.  The Board may also need to consider the type of permit required 
for an outdoor shooting range as a means for providing notice and public comment 
opportunities to surrounding properties. 
 
Staff recommends approval of this request provided the Board makes a finding that the 
amendment is reasonable and in the public interest, results in a logical development pattern, 
and does not result  in significantly adverse impacts to adjacent property owners. 
 
The Planning Board recommended unanimous approval at their April 8, 2014 meeting with the 
following conditions: 

• Administratively approval with a one-half mile setback from property lines. 
• Use permit for all other approvals. 
• Adjoining property owner notification will be one-half mile. 
• Shooting range shall be one-half mile from residential dwelling and residential zoning. 

 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 1 of 8 
 

6



• No shooting range shall be located within one-half mile of an existing waterfowl 
impoundment (flooded area) or any existing Currituck Game Commission sanctioned rest 
area. 

 
The Planning Board recommendations are italicized in the text amendment request. 
 
PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION (4-8-14) 
Mr. Clark opened up PB 14-03 for discussion. 
 
Mr. Wright said no part of a shooting range shall be located within one-half mile of an existing 
waterfowl impoundment or any existing Currituck Game Commission sanctioned rest area. Mr. 
Wright said the sanctioned rest areas are not permanent and often move.   
 
Mr. Clark said if there is a sanction rest area and a shooting range is one-half mile away from 
it, the Game Commission cannot change it to where the shooting range would be illegal. 
 
Mr. Cartwright asked if the shooting range would be grandfather in. 
 
Mr. Woody said it would be a nonconforming use. 
 
Mr. Craddock said that currently the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) states that 
adjoining property owners notifications are mailed to owners within 200 ft of the property. Mr. 
Craddock would like to recommend one-quarter of mile or one-half of mile for adjoining 
property owners to be notified of a proposed shooting range.  
 
Ms. Overstreet asked if a shooting range is located within 200 ft of any property line, but less 
than one-half mile from an existing residential dwelling; and you have a piece of property that 
is zoned residential, but a house is not there now, should the board include residential zoned 
property? 
 
Mr. Woody said the board can specify zoning. 
 
Mr. Woody said you could have a zoning permit which is staff approved, conditional zoning 
process which would go to the Planning Board and Board of Commissioners for approval, or a 
use permit which would go to the Planning Board and Board of Commissioners for approval.  If 
it is staff approved there would be no public hearing or public notifications, but with a 
conditional zoning or use permit you would have a public hearing. 
 
Mr. Cartwright said if you have a large parcel of land which meets all the criteria then it should 
be administratively approved. If the shooting range is located one mile from any residential 
dwelling or residential zoning district it could be administratively approved subject to these 
standards.  
 
The Planning Board discussed quasi-judicial vs. legislative, conditional zoning vs. use permit, 
berms, landscaping, property lines, distance, types of weapons, safety issues, noise levels, and 
distance for adjoining property notification.    
 
Mr. Craddock asked if a future applicant for a shooting range requested the property to be 
rezoned through a conditional zoning request and the use stopped, would the property revert 
back to the zoning before the request. 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 2 of 8 
 

7



 
Mr. Woody said no.  
 
Mr. Craddock provided examples of different sizes and caliber of bullets. 
 
Ms. Overstreet asked for clarification on the parking standards for outdoor shooting range of 
1.5 per range. 
 
Mr. Woody said staff will change it to 1.5 per station. 
 
Mr. Craddock asked what advantage to a property owner if it is a use permit vs. a conditional 
zoning request.  
 
Mr. Woody said if he was a property owner he would prefer it to be a use permit.  If you were 
an adjoining property owner a conditional zoning is preferable because you can oppose the 
application.  
 
Mr. Woody said the use permit is quasi-judicial and the conditional zoning is legislative.  
 
ACTION 
Mr. Cartwright moved to approve PB 14-03 due to its consistency with the 2006 Land Use Plan 
and that the request is reasonable and in the public interest and promotes orderly growth and 
development with the following conditions: 

• Administratively approval with a one-half mile setback from property lines. 
• Use permit for all other approvals. 
• Adjoining property owner notification will be one-half mile. 
• Shooting range shall be one-half mile from residential dwelling and residential zoning. 
• No shooting range shall be located within one-half mile of an existing waterfowl 

impoundment (flooded area) or any existing Currituck Game Commission sanctioned rest 
area. 

Mr. Craddock seconded the motion and motion carried unanimously. 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 3 of 8 
 

8



Outdoor Shooting Range 
UDO AMENDMENT REQUEST 

 
Amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance Chapter 4: Use Standards, Chapter 5: 
Development Standards, and Chapter 10: Definitions and Measurement, to establish Outdoor 
Shooting Ranges as a permitted use with use specific standards.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Currituck, North Carolina that 
the Unified Development Ordinance of the County of Currituck be amended as follows: 
 
 
Item 1: That Section 4.1.2 Use Table is amended by adding the following underlined language 
and deleting the strikethrough language: 
 

TTAABBLLEE  44..11..11::  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  UUSSEE  TTAABBLLEE  
Z = Zoning Compliance Permit;      U = Use Permit;      MP = Allowed with Master Plan; 

CZ = Allowed in a Conditional Zoning District      blank cell = Prohibited 

USE 

CATEGORY 
USE TYPE 

ZONING DISTRICT  
[NOTE: OVERLAY OR SUB-DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS MAY FURTHER LIMIT USES] 

L RE
Q   

RC
  

AG
  

SF
M

  

SF
O

  

SF
R 

 

SF
I 

M
XR

  

GB
  

LB
  

CC
 

VC
 

LI
  

H
I  

PD
-R

 

PD
-M

 

PD
-O

 

 

COMMERCIAL USE CLASSIFICATION 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
/ 

En
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t, 
O

ut
do

or
 

Automotive Racing             U     

Arena, amphitheater, or 
stadium 

       U  U U   
M
P 

M
P 

M
P 

4.F.
1 

Athletic facility   Z Z  Z Z Z Z Z Z   
M
P 

M
P 

M
P 

4.F.
2 

Golf course   U U   U       
M
P 

M
P 

M
P 

 

Golf driving range       Z Z Z     
M
P 

M
P 

  

Marinas       U Z  Z Z Z  
M
P 

M
P 

M
P 

4.F.
3 

Outdoor shooting range  Z/U           Z/U    
4.F.
5 

Outdoor tour operator        U U Z Z    
M
P 

M
P 

4.F.
56 

Recreation, outdoor       U Z Z Z Z   
M
P 

M
P 

M
P 

4.F.
4 

INSTITUTIONAL USE CLASSIFICATION 

Pu
bl

ic
 

Sa
fe

ty
 Correctional facility            U U     

Police, fire, or EMS facility  
U 
Z 

U 
Z 

U 
Z 

U 
Z 

U 
Z 

U 
Z 

Z Z Z Z Z Z 
M
P 

M
P 

M
P 

 

Security training facility  U               3.F 

 
 
 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 4 of 8 
 

9



 
 
 
 
  
 
Item 2: That Section 4.2.4.F Recreation/Entertainment, Outdoor is amended by adding the 
following underlined language and renumbering accordingly: 

 

((55))  Outdoor Shooting Range 
Outdoor shooting ranges shall comply with all applicable standards in 
the county Code of Ordinances and the following standards: 

((aa))  Outdoor shooting ranges located less than one-half mile from an 
existing property line are subject to an approved use permit (see 
Section 2.4.6).  Required mailed notice of any public hearing 
shall be provided to the owners of land within one-half mile of 
the property lines of land subject to the use permit application 
and shall comply with subsection 2.3.6.B Public Notification. 

((bb))  Outdoor shooting ranges shall be located on a site or parcel with 
an area of at least ten acres. 

((cc))  No part of a shooting range shall be located within 200 feet of 
any property line and less than one-half mile from an existing 
residential zoning district, residential dwelling, school, waterfowl 
impoundment (flooded area), or Currituck Game Commission 
sanctioned waterfowl rest area. 

((dd))  Shooting range facilities shall be designed, constructed and 
maintained as specified by the most current edition of the 
National Rifle Association of America (NRA) Range Source Book, 
including but not limited to the following protective barriers: 

((ii))  Backstops with a minimum height of 20 feet; 

((iiii))  Side berms or walls with a minimum height of eight feet; 
and 

((iiiiii))  Firing line covers or overhead safety baffles. 
 

((ee))  Shooting range facilities shall be designed to contain all bullets, 
shot, or other debris on the range facility and must implement 
best management practices for lead management as specified by 
the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA’s) most current 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 5 of 8 
 

10



edition of Best Management Practices for Lead at Outdoor 
Shooting Ranges. 

((ff))  Weapon types are restricted to pistol, rifle, or shotgun.  The use 
of explosives is prohibited.  

((gg))  Hours of operation shall be no earlier than sunrise to no later 
than sunset, except that shooting shall not commence before 
12:30 P.M. on Sundays. 

((hh))  The operators of an outdoor shooting range shall provide proof 
of accident and liability insurance coverage.  A minimum 
coverage of $500,000 shall be established and maintained.   

((ii))  A registered engineer shall certify that the design, specifications, 
and plans for range construction are in compliance with the 
standards in this subsection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item 3: That Section 5.1.3 Off-Street Parking Standards is amended by adding the following 
underlined language: 
 

TTAABBLLEE  55..11..33..CC::    MMIINNIIMMUUMM  OOFFFF--SSTTRREEEETT  PPAARRKKIINNGG  SSTTAANNDDAARRDDSS  

USE CATEGORY USE TYPE 
MINIMUM NUMBER 

OF PARKING SPACES 
COMMERCIAL USE CLASSIFICATION 

Recreation / 
Entertainment, 
Outdoor 

Marinas 1 per slip or mooring 
Outdoor shooting range 1.5 per firing station 

Outdoor tour operator 

1 per every 2 
employees + 1 per 
every 5 persons of 
total tour vehicle 
capacity 

Recreation, outdoor See Section 5.1.3.E 
 
 
Item 4: That Subsection 10.4.5: Commercial Use Classification is amended by adding the 
following underlined language: 
 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 6 of 8 
 

11



HH..  Recreation/Entertainment, Outdoor 

((11))  Characteristics 
The Outdoor Recreation/Entertainment Use Category includes use types 
that are large, generally commercial, and provide continuous recreation 
or entertainment-oriented activities that primarily take place outdoors.  
They may take place in a number of structures that are arranged 
together in an outdoor setting.  Accessory uses may include 
concessions, parking, and maintenance facilities. 

((22))  Examples 
Example use types include privately-owned arenas, amphitheaters, or 
stadiums, outdoor commercial recreation uses (including private golf 
driving ranges and privately-owned miniature golf facilities; go-cart 
racing, race-track, or dirt-track facilities; drive-in movie theaters; 
privately-owned outdoor commercial tourist attractions, water parks, 
and amusement parks; and privately-owned active sports facilities such 
as ball fields, courts, shooting ranges, and archery ranges), athletic 
facilities, and private golf courses, and outdoor swimming pools 
(private). 

((33))  Exceptions 

((aa))  Publicly owned golf courses, tennis courts, swimming pools, 
basketball courts, ball fields, and other similar outdoor 
recreational or entertainment-oriented facilities are classified as 
Parks and Open Space. 

((bb))  Police firing ranges are classified as Public Safety Facilities. 
 
 
Item 5: That Section 10.5: Definitions is amended by adding the following underlined 
language and reordering alphabetically: 
 
OUTDOOR SHOOTING RANGE 
The commercial use of land for the discharging of firearms for the purposes of target 
practice, skeet and trap shooting, temporary shooting competitions, or instructional 
classes. 
 
 
Item 6: The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and if any of its provisions or any 
sentence, clause, or paragraph or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be 
held unconstitutional or violative of the Laws of the State of North Carolina by any court of 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 7 of 8 
 

12



competent jurisdiction, the decision of such court shall not affect or impair any of the remaining 
provisions which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application. 
 
 
Item 7: This ordinance amendment shall be in effect from and after the    day of    , 2014. 
 
 
       
Board of Commissioners’ Chairman 
Attest: 
 
 
     
Mary S. Gilbert 
Clerk to the Board 
 
 
DATE ADOPTED:     
MOTION TO ADOPT BY COMMISSIONER:      
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER:       
 VOTE:   AYES  NAYS   
****************************************************************************** 
PLANNING BOARD DATE:     
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:       
 VOTE:   AYES      NAYS        
ADVERTISEMENT DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING:    
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING:      
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ACTION:       
POSTED IN UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE:      
AMENDMENT NUMBER:    

 
 

PB 14-03 
Outdoor Shooting Ranges 

Page 8 of 8 
 

13



NORTH CAROLINA 
LICENSE AGREEMENT 

CURRITUCK COUNTY 
 
 
THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT, to be effective as of the ___ day of _______________, 2014, by and 
between COUNTY OF CURRITUCK, NORTH CAROLINA, body corporate and politic existing 
pursuant to the laws of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter “Licensor”, and OCEAN CLUB CENTRE 
OWNERS ASSOCIATION, a North Carolina corporation, hereinafter “Licensee”; 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 

 WHEREAS, Licensor is the owner of a certain tract of land located in Poplar Branch Township, 
Currituck County, North Carolina, the same being the land conveyed to it by deed recorded in Book ____, 
Page ____ in the Currituck County Registry; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Licensee is a North Carolina municipal corporation and desires permission to use a 
certain tract of land from Licensee for the placement of dredge spoil material removed from the Licensee’s 
canal system in connection with Licensee’s canal dredging project. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties do mutually undertake, promise and agree as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

PREMISES, PRIVILEGES, USES, RIGHTS, ACTIVITIES, EXCLUSIONS, AND CONDITIONS OF 
LICENSE 

 
 For and in consideration of the terms, conditions and covenants of this License to be performed by 
Licensee, all of which Licensee accepts, Licensor hereby grants to Licensee the right to use the premises 
hereinafter set out and assumes the responsibilities herein described for the construction, reconstruction, 
replacement, operation, maintenance and repair of one sign structure, (the 
“Sign”), the right to place or affix on the sign panels, lettering or other indentifying information and the 
right to extend underground utilities across the Licensor’s property for the purpose of lighting and 
illuminating the Sign. 
 
A. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES.  The premises (“Premises”) subject to this License Agreement 
are described as follows:   
 

That area shown on Exhibit A attached to this License and incorporated herein by reference.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Premises for location of the Sign shall be approved by 
Licensor.   
  

B. CONDITION OF GRANTING LICENSE.  The granting of this License, its acceptance by 
Licensee, the obligations of the Licensor hereunder and the rights of Licensee are conditioned upon the 
following: 
 

(1) No Sign shall be constructed, reconstructed or replaced within the Premises without the plans 
and specifications having been first approved by Licensor.  Accordingly, prior to constructing, 
reconstructing or replacing the Sign, Licensee shall submit to Licensor, for review and 
approval by Licensor, plans and specifications to include, without limitation, sign lighting, 
Sign illumination, elevations, site construction details, building materials and colors, 
landscaping and signage plans.  Licensor’s review and approval shall be within Licensor’s sole 
discretion and Licensor may refuse to permit any site lighting and any illumination for the 
Sign for any reason.  Licensee’s use of the Premises shall be limited to the construction of soil 
berms for dewatering dredge spoil material, the placement of dredge spoil material on the 

14



Premises for dewatering and the permanent placement and grading of dredge spoil material on 
the Premises in accordance with the grading plan attached to this License Agreement as 
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.  It is understood between Licensor and 
Licensee that Licensee, its agents and employees, may remove trees or vegetation without 
obligation to replace any of them, as necessary for spoil enclosure berms and placement of 
dredge spoil material on the Premises.  If Licensor does not request grading and permanent 
placement of dredge spoil material upon Licensor’s property then Licensee shall remove or 
cause to be removed all dredge spoil material and berm and to the extent as is reasonably 
possible return the easement area to its grade and condition prior to Licensee’s use of the 
easement area. 

 
(2) Construction, reconstruction or replacement of the Sign within the Easement Area shall be 

strictly in accordance with the plans and specifications approved by Licensor and no material 
or substantial variation from such plans and specifications shall be made without Grantor's 
prior approval. 
 

(3)  Licensee, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain and otherwise keep in a good and clean 
state of repair and condition the Sign located within the Premises, together with all 
landscaping, utility lines and other appurtenances associated therewith and, on the failure of 
Licensee to so do within a period of thirty (30) business days following receipt of written 
notice from Licensor of the need for Licensee to maintain or otherwise repair the Sign, 
Licensor, at its option, but without any obligation to so do, may either (i) perform the 
maintenance and repair and recover from Licensee the costs and expenses it incurs, together 
with any attorney's fees it pays or otherwise incurs in connection with any of the foregoing, or 
(ii) remove the Sign, terminate this License and recover from Licensee the costs and expenses 
it incurs, together with any attorney's fees it pays or otherwise incurs in connection with any of 
the foregoing. 
 

(4) All construction, reconstruction, replacement, maintenance and repair of the Sign shall be 
undertaken using good construction, reconstruction, replacement, maintenance and repair 
practices and techniques. In constructing, reconstructing, replacing, maintaining and repairing 
the Sign, Licensee shall have the right to enter and go upon that part of the property that is not 
encompassed within the Premises, provided Licensee's entry thereon shall be at Licensee's 
sole risk and cost and expense, and once Licensee finishes the activities that necessitated its 
entry upon such property, Licensee shall be responsible for restoring such property to the 
condition it was in before Licensee entered thereon. In addition, and not in limitation of the 
foregoing nor in limitation of compliance with the other terms and conditions set forth in this 
License, Licensee shall fully comply with all private restrictions, if any, and all governmental 
and regulatory laws, rules, restrictions, regulations, requirements and ordinances relating to or 
otherwise pertaining to the construction, reconstruction, replacement, maintenance and repair 
of the Sign and the Premises. 

 
(5) Without limiting paragraph (4) above, but in addition thereto, the initial signage on the Sign 

(to include, without limitation, the persons or entities who are or may be identified thereon) 
shall be subject to Licensor's prior approval, and any changes in the signage (to include, 
without limitation, the persons or entities who are or may be identified thereon) also shall be 
subject to the prior approval of Licensor. With respect to approval of signage, as provided 
below, Licensor shall not unreasonably withhold such approval, but in determining whether 
Licensor's approval is being unreasonably withheld, Licensor shall not be acting unreasonably 
if it does not approve signage identifying a person or entity whose business is or could be 
deemed related to pornography, gaming, the sale of drug paraphernalia, a criminal enterprise 
or any other business which would or could adversely reflect on Licensor. 

 

 2 

15



(6) Licensor shall have no liability to Licensee or any other person or entity on account of the 
Sign, the Premises, the Premises or any of Licensee's acts or inactions relative to any of the 
foregoing, unless such liability arises from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of 
Licensor and then, Licensor's liability shall be limited to the value of the Premises, and no 
more. In accordance therewith, Licensee does hereby release and discharge Licensor, its 
members, directors, officers, employees, agents and contractors from any and all liability, 
damages, claims, costs and expenses relating to the Sign, the Premises, the and any of 
Licensee's acts or inactions relative to any of the foregoing, and Licensee does agree, by the 
acceptance of this License, to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Licensor and its members, 
directors, officers, employees, agents, contractors, guests and invitees from and against any 
and all liability, damages, claims, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, 
arising from or otherwise associated with any one or more of the Sign, the Premises and 
Licensee's acts or inactions relative to any of the foregoing (including, without limitation, any 
environmental liability or liability otherwise resulting from the presence or discharge of 
hazardous substances), unless such liability arises from or results from the gross negligence or 
willful misconduct of Licensor and then, Licensor's liability shall be limited to the value of the 
Premises, and no more. 

  
(7)  If requested by Licensor, Licensee shall at all times maintain in full force and effect 

commercial general liability insurance with respect to the Sign, the Premises and Licensee's 
obligations under this License. The insurance shall be in an amount reasonably required by 
Licensor from time to time, taking into account the risk to Licensor associated with the Sign 
and the License; the insurance shall be with an insurance company authorized to do business 
in the State of North Carolina and approved by Licensor; and Licensor shall be designated in 
such policy of insurance as an additional insured or such other designation as shall be deemed 
otherwise appropriate in order for Licensor to receive the benefits of such insurance. If 
Licensor requires Licensee to maintain insurance as aforesaid, when requested by Licensor, 
Licensee shall promptly furnish to Licensor such certification of the existence of such 
insurance as Licensor may request, acting reasonably. 
 

(8)  All references in this License to Licensor and Licensee shall include their respective 
successors and assigns.  

 
ARTICLE II 

 
OBLIGATIONS OF LICENSOR 

 
A. AUTHORITY TO LICENSE.  Licensor covenants that at the time of granting and delivery of this 
License, it has full right and authority to license the use of the Premises in accordance herewith. 

 
  Licensor warrants to Licensee peaceful possession and quiet enjoyment of the Premises during the 
term hereof, upon Licensee’s performance of its covenants herein. 
 
B. CONDITION OF PREMISES.  Licensor provides the Premises, and the same are accepted  by  
Licensee in its “as is” condition.  Licensor warrants that Licensor, nor, to the best knowledge of the 
Licensor any other person or entity, has not placed on or under the Premises any waste constituents deemed 
hazardous waste under federal or state law or has received any notice of the happening of any event 
involving the misuse, spill, discharge or cleanup of any waste constituents on the Premises deemed 
hazardous waste under federal or state law.   
 
 
 
 

 3 

16



ARTICLE III 
 

OBLIGATIONS OF LICENSEE 
 

A. MAINTENANCE.  Licensee accepts the Premises in their existing (“as is”) condition.   
 
B. AUTHORITY TO LICENSE PREMISES.  Licensee covenants that it has authority to enter into 
this agreement and to fulfill the terms and conditions contained in this agreement.   
 

ARTICLE IV 
 

TERM OF LICENSE 
 

 This License shall be effective until such time as Licensor terminates this License upon sixty (60) 
days advance written notice to Licensee.   
  

ARTICLE V 
 

ASSIGNMENT 
 

 Licensee shall not at any time during the term of this License, directly or indirectly, assign, 
hypothecate or transfer its interest in this License or any interest therein without the consent of the Licensor.  
 

ARTICLE VI 
 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
A. ATTORNEY’S FEES.  In any action brought by either party hereto for the enforcement of the 
obligation(s) of the other, each party shall bear the cost of its own attorney’s fees.  
 
B. BINDING EFFECT AND COMPLETE TERMS.  The terms, covenants, conditions and 
agreements herein contained shall be binding upon and enure to the benefit of and shall be enforceable by 
Licensor and Licensee and by their respective successors and assigns.  All negotiations and agreements of 
Licensor and Licensee are merged herein.  No modification hereof or other purported agreement of the 
parties shall be enforceable unless the same is in writing and signed by the Licensor and Licensee. 
 
C.         CONSTRUCTION OF LICENSE.  This License shall not be construed more strictly against either 
party regardless of which party is responsible for the preparation of the same. 
 
C. EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND RIGHTS OF WAY.  The Premises are licensed subject to  
all easements, restrictions and rights of way legally affecting the Premises. 

 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 4 

17



 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the date first above 
written. 
 
       LICENSOR: 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
 
 (COUNTY SEAL) 
 
            
       LICENSEE: 
 
       By: ___________________________ 
        President 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________ 
Secretary 
 
 (CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
 

 5 

18



19



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CURRITUCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 1 
AMENDING SECTION 10-64 OF CHAPTER 10 OF THE CURRITUCK COUNTY 2 

CODE OF ORDINANCES  TO AUTHORIZE LAW ENFORCEMENT SEIZURE OF 3 
ATV PERMITS THAT ARE EXPIRED,  REVOKED, CANCELLED, SUSPENDED, 4 

UNLAWFULLY OR ERRONEOUSLY ISSUED OR UNLAWFULLY USED 5 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §153A-121 a county may by ordinance define, 6 
regulate, prohibit, or abate acts, omissions, or conditions detrimental to the health, safety, or 7 
welfare of its citizens and the peace and dignity of the county; 8 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1 of Chapter 875 of the 1985 Session Laws the county 9 
may by ordinance regulate, restrict, and prohibit the use of dune or beach buggies, jeeps, 10 
motorcycles, cars, trucks, or any other form of power-driven vehicle specified by the county’s 11 
governing board on the foreshore, beach strand and barrier dune system.  12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners for the 13 
County of Currituck, North Carolina as follows: 14 

PART I.  The Code of Ordinances, Currituck County, North Carolina is amended by rewriting 15 
Section 10-64 of the Code of Ordinances to read as follows: 16 

Sec. 10-64.  Permit system (county residents and property owners only). 17 

(a)  This section shall be applicable for those areas of Currituck County, including but not 18 
limited to the beach strand and foreshore areas, located from the Dare/Currituck line to the North 19 
Carolina/Virginia line.  20 

(b)  County residents and property owners desiring to operate a moped, motorcycle or all terrain 21 
vehicle (“ATV”) on the areas covered by this section shall obtain a permit from the county 22 
manager or his designated representative. Permits may be obtained at the satellite office in 23 
Corolla or at the county manager's office during normal business hours and at such other times 24 
and places as may be designated by the county manager.  25 

(c)  County residents and property owners may obtain at no fee a maximum of two annual 26 
permits upon making application as provided in section 10-64(b) above. Will need to show proof 27 
of insurance on ATV and upon showing proof of insurance on the ATV. 28 

(d)  County residents and property owners, operating mopeds, motorcycles or ATV's shall ensure 29 
that these vehicles have a valid permit prominently displayed at all times while operating, 30 
parked, or being trailered on the Currituck County Banks, beach foreshore or beach strand.  31 

(e)  Any sworn law enforcement officer with jurisdiction is authorized to take possession of any 32 
permit issued pursuant to this section upon expiration, revocation, cancellation, or suspension 33 
thereof, or which is fictitious, or which has been unlawfully or erroneously issued, or which has 34 

20



been unlawfully used.  Any law enforcement officer who seizes a permit pursuant to this section 1 
shall report the seizure to the county manager’s office within 48 hours of the seizure and shall 2 
return the permit to the county manager’s office within 7 business days of the seizure.   3 

(f)  The county manager or county manager’s designee shall refuse issuance of an permit under 4 
this section for a period of one year following seizure of a permit by a law enforcement officer 5 
pursuant to this section.  6 

(g)  An appeal of seizure of a permit under this section shall be made to the county manager by 7 
filing a written notice of appeal, specifying with particularity the grounds upon which the appeal 8 
is made, no later than 10 days from the date of the permit seizure.  The county manager or 9 
county manager’s designee shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing of the appeal, shall give 10 
due notice to all parties and shall render a decision within a reasonable time. 11 

(e)(h)  The county manager is directed and authorized to establish forms, procedures, and 12 
directives as may be required to implement this permit system and ensure that it is run in an 13 
effective, safe, and fair manner.  14 

PART II.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 15 
repealed. 16 

PART III.  This ordinance is effective upon adoption. 17 
 18 

ADOPTED this __________ day of ___________________, 2014. 19 
 20 
       ____________________________________ 21 
       S. Paul O’Neal, Chairman  22 
ATTEST: 23 
_____________________________ 24 
Mary Gilbert, Clerk to the Board 25 
 26 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 27 
_______________________________ 28 
Donald I. McRee, Jr., County Attorney 29 
 30 
Date adopted:  ________________ 31 
 32 
Motion to adopt by Commissioner ________________ 33 
Second by Commissioner _________________ 34 
Vote: _____ AYES   _____NAYS 35 

21



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CURRITUCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 1 
DEFINING AND REGULATING PEDDLERS AND SOLICITORS IN CURRITUCK 2 

COUNTY 3 
 4 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §153A-121 a county may by ordinance define, 5 
prohibit, regulate or abate acts, omissions, or conditions, detrimental to the health, safety, or 6 
welfare of its citizens and the peace and dignity of the town; and 7 
 8 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §153A-125 a county may by ordinance regulate, 9 
restrict or prohibit the business activities of itinerant merchants, salesmen, promoters, peddlers, 10 
flea market operators and flea market vendors.   11 
 12 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners for the County 13 
of Currituck, North Carolina as follows: 14 
 15 
PART I. The Code of Ordinances, Currituck County, North Carolina, is hereby amended  16 
by adding a new Article to Chapter 8 to read as follows: 17 
 18 

ARTICLE V.   PEDDLERS AND SOLICITORS 19 
 20 
Section 1. 21 
 22 
 (a)     Intent. The purpose of this section is to regulate the door-to-door offering for sale 23 
and selling of goods, wares, merchandise, food, periodicals and services and the solicitation of 24 
orders therefore in residential areas of the county, and to thereby promote the public safety and 25 
welfare. 26 
   27 
  (b)     Permit required. It is unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to sell, offer for 28 
sale, or solicit orders for goods, wares, merchandise, food, periodicals or services by going from 29 
door-to-door ("peddle" or "solicit") within the county without having first secured a 30 
peddler/solicitor's permit from the county as provided for in this section, unless it is done with the 31 
prior request or invitation of the residents or occupants of the premises visited. Additionally, it is 32 
unlawful to peddle or solicit unless the following requirements are met: 33 
   34 

(1)     Such peddling/soliciting shall be permitted only between the hours of 9:00 35 
a.m. and 6:00 p.m. during Eastern Daylight Time and 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. during 36 
Eastern Standard Time. 37 

   38 
(2)     The peddler/solicitor permit issued for that person shall be carried and 39 
displayed at all times while conducting such solicitations in such a manner as to be 40 
clearly visible to a reasonable person of adequate vision. 41 

   42 
(3)     All other permits or licenses required by law shall have been obtained 43 

1 
 

22



including, but not limited to, a state issued work permit if the peddler/solicitor is  1 
under 18 years of age. 2 

   3 
 (c)     Permit applications. Applications for peddler/solicitor permits under this section 4 
shall be submitted to the sheriffs’ department during normal business hours (Monday through 5 
Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time) on a form provided by the sheriffs’ department, under 6 
oath, and shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: 7 
   8 
  (1)     The full name of the applicant; 9 
   10 
  (2)     The permanent residence address of the applicant; 11 
   12 
   (3)     The applicant's temporary address in or in the vicinity of the county, if                     13 

applicable; 14 
 15 

(4)     The name and address of the applicant's employer or the organization with   16 
which the applicant is associated in connection with the sale activity or             17 
solicitation of orders; 18 

  19 
(5)     The type(s) of goods, wares, merchandise, food, periodicals and services to 20 
be sold or offered for sale; 21 

   22 
(6)     The period for which the application is sought, which shall not exceed sixty   23 
(60) consecutive calendar days; provided that the permit may be renewed for            24 
sixty-day periods without limit, upon proper application therefore; 25 

   26 
(7)      A record of any and all crimes of which the applicant has been convicted 27 
or   has pleaded no contest in the ten (10) years preceding the submittal of the             28 
application; 29 

   30 
(8)      The age, height, weight, and any other additional information which the         31 
county may reasonably require for identification, including a copy of the             32 
document(s) used by the applicant to verify personal identification (e.g. driver's 33 
license, passport, picture I.D.); 34 

  35 
(9)     A complete listing of and information concerning all other permits or 36 
licenses, such as privilege licenses, which were obtained by the applicant. 37 

   38 
 If an application is filed by an employer, there shall also be filed separate applications for 39 
each peddler/solicitor giving the information set forth above for each peddler/solicitor and signed 40 
and sworn to by each peddler/solicitor, and a separate permit shall be issued for each applicant. 41 
   42 
  43 

2 
 

23



 (d)     Procedures for considering applications. 1 
   2 

(1)     Upon receipt of a complete application, the sheriff or designee (hereafter 3 
"sheriff") shall make or cause to be made such investigation as reasonably 4 
necessary to verify the information in the application and to assure compliance with 5 
the provisions of this section and shall issue a permit unless the applicant: 6 

  7 
   a.     Has not submitted a completed application; 8 
   9 
   b.     Is not permitted by law to engage in such activity due to age; 10 
   11 

c.     Has been convicted of, or has pleaded no contest to, a felony charge 12 
within the ten (10) years preceding the submittal of the application; 13 

    14 
d.     Has been, within the previous five (5) years, convicted of, or pleaded 15 
no contest to, a misdemeanor charge involving theft, fraud, forging, 16 
uttering, or other crimes of like nature or any crime involving moral 17 
turpitude; 18 

 19 
e.     Does not have valid driving privileges in the state in those case 20 
where the applicant will be operating a vehicle in the course and scope of 21 
the peddling/soliciting; 22 

   23 
   f.     Has not obtained any necessary licenses; or 24 
 25 
   g.    Has a Better Business Bureau rating lower than “C”. 26 
   27 

 (2)     The sheriff shall approve or deny an application and issue a permit as soon 28 
as possible and, except in the case of extraordinary circumstances, as when a 29 
number of applications are submitted within a short period of time, should act 30 
within five (5) business days of receipt of the completed application. Such issued 31 
permit shall be nontransferable. 32 

  33 
 (e)     Permit renewal. A peddler/solicitor permit may be renewed for an unlimited 34 
number of sixty-day periods, provided an application for renewal is made on such form as 35 
provided by the tax department no later than the expiration date on the current valid permit. 36 
Applications received after that date shall be processed as new applications. The sheriff shall 37 
review each application for renewal to determine that the applicant is in full compliance with the 38 
provisions of this section. If the sheriffs’ department finds that the application meets the above 39 
requirements, the renewal permit shall be issued. 40 
 41 
 (f)     Appeals. The appeal of a refusal to issue a permit or the revocation of a permit shall 42 
be made to the county manager by filing a written notice of appeal, specifying with particularity 43 

3 
 

24



the grounds upon which the appeal is made, no later than ten (10) days from the date of the refusal 1 
to issue a permit or the revocation of a permit. The county manager or designee ("county 2 
manager") shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing of the appeal, shall give due notice to 3 
all parties, and shall render a decision within a reasonable time. The order or decision of county 4 
manager shall be the final county action for the purpose of judicial review. 5 
 6 
 (g)     Revocation of permit. Permits issued under this section may be revoked in 7 
accordance with section 2. Additional grounds for revocation of a permit include, where evidence 8 
is presented, that the applicant has been arrested for a felony or a misdemeanor involving theft, 9 
fraud, forgery, moral turpitude, criminal trespass, or a threat to the public safety during the 10 
peddling/solicitation period, or has otherwise violated the provisions of this section. A permit 11 
which has been revoked shall be immediately surrendered to the sheriffs’ department. Appeals of 12 
revocations may be made pursuant to the same process as for denied permits. 13 
 14 
  (h)     Exemptions. This section shall not apply to: 15 
   16 
   (1)     The delivery of goods or services which have been ordered before delivery; 17 
   18 

(2)     The circulation of petitions for signature or lawful distribution of 19 
advertising materials, flyers, or materials expressing views on political, social or 20 
religious matters; 21 

 22 
   (3)     The lawful promotion or expression of views concerning political, social, 23 

religious and other like matters; 24 
   25 

(4)     The sale or offering for sale of goods, wares, merchandise, food, 26 
periodicals or services by bona fide members or representatives of charitable, 27 
religious, civic, or fraternal organizations which are exempt from the payment of 28 
privilege licenses, and who receive no compensation of any kind for their services, 29 
and such sale or offering by children under the age of eighteen (18) years who are 30 
students in a public or private school for school activities; 31 

  32 
(5)     The solicitation of contributions or pledges thereof for bona fide nonprofit 33 
organizations; 34 

   35 
  (6)     The sale or delivery of goods to business establishments; 36 
   37 

(7)     The sale or soliciting of orders for the sale of milk, dairy products, 38 
vegetables, poultry, eggs, and other farm and garden produce so far as the sale of 39 
such commodities named herein is now authorized by law. 40 

  41 
 Section 2.  Licenses or permits; refusal to issue, suspension, revocation; notice, hearing.   42 
  43 

4 
 

25



  (a)     The county may refuse to issue a license or permit, or the licenses or permits issued 1 
pursuant to this Article, unless otherwise provided hereunder, may be suspended or revoked by the 2 
county manager or other authorized official, department, board or agency where applicable, after 3 
notice and hearing for any of the following causes: 4 
   5 

(1)     Any fraud, misrepresentations or false statements contained in the 6 
application for permit or license; 7 

   8 
(2)     Any fraud, misrepresentation or false statement made in connection with 9 
the selling of goods, wares, merchandise and services; 10 

  11 
   (3)     Any violation of this Article and/or any ordinance of the county; 12 
   13 
   (4)     Conviction of the applicant, licensee or permittee of any crime or 14 

misdemeanor involving moral turpitude or a violation of any act of this state, or any 15 
law of the United States having a reasonable relationship to the purpose and scope 16 
of the permit or license; 17 

   18 
(5)     Conducting the activity under this Article and/or any ordinance of the 19 
county in an unlawful manner or in such a manner as to constitute a breach of the 20 
peace or to constitute a menace to the health, safety, morals or general welfare of 21 
the public. 22 

 23 
  (b)     Notice of hearing for the suspension or revocation of a license or permit shall be in  24 
writing given by the clerk to the board of commissioners, setting forth specifically the grounds of 25 
the complaint and the time and place of the hearing. Service of such notice shall be made either by 26 
personal service or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the applicant, licensee or 27 
permittee at the last known address, at least five (5) days prior to the date set for the hearing. 28 
   29 
  (c)     In case of refusal to issue a permit or license or the suspension or revocation of a  30 
license or permit as herein provided, no portion of the application, license or permit fee shall be 31 
returned to the applicant, licensee or permittee unless otherwise provided in this Article and/or any 32 
ordinance of the county. 33 
   34 
  (d)     Any suspension or revocation hereunder shall not be considered a recovery or 35 
penalty so as to bar any other penalty from being enforced. 36 
  37 
 (e)     The order of the county manager or other authorized official, department, board or 38 
agency where applicable, shall be the final county action for the purpose of judicial review. 39 
   40 
 PART II.  This ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 41 
 42 
 43 

5 
 

26



 ADOPTED the _______ day of _________________, 2014 1 
. 2 
 3 
        ______________________________ 4 
        Chair, Board of Commissioners 5 
ATTEST: 6 
 7 
_________________________ 8 
Clerk to the Board 9 
 10 
 (S E A L) 11 
 12 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 13 
 14 
__________________________ 15 
County Attorney 16 
 17 
Adopted on:________________ 18 
Motion by Commissioner_____________ 19 
Second by Commissioner_____________ 20 
Vote ___ AYES ___NOES 21 

6 
 

27



   

   
Sandra L. Hill 

 
Finance Department (252) 232-2381 Telephone 

 Finance Director 153 Courthouse Road, Suite 101 (252) 232-2141 Fax 
 Currituck, North Carolina 27929  

   
   

 
To:  Daniel F. Scanlon II, County Manager 
 
From:    Sandra Hill 
 
Date:  May 7, 2014 
 
Subject: Bids for Banking Services 
             
 
Bids for banking services were opened on May 7, 2014 at 2:00 PM in the Finance Office.  Bids 
were sent to Gateway, Towne Bank and Vantage South.  All three banks submitted proposals.   
Attached is the bid tabulations form.  Historically, Currituck County has not been charged for 
banking services for our bank accounts located at banks within the County.  None of the bids 
received had a no fee option; however, all banks have presented options that have higher interest 
rates on accounts that would help offset the costs of the service.  I have called around to several 
other entities and they have also been presented with options that required fees upfront and could 
be partially or completely off-set by maintaining compensating balances. 
 
My recommendation is to award this bid to Towne Bank for the following reasons:   
 

1) Towne Bank supplied all information requested.  Gateway did not provide any financial 
statements, but did indicate that they had sent them to the State of NC and I could obtain 
from there.  Vantage South only supplied two of the three years requested since it was 
East Carolina Bank three years ago. 

2) Towne Bank will grant the County a 1% interest rate to help off-set some of the costs as 
opposed to .55% and .3% by the other banks.   

3) Based on the monthly estimates supplied by all three banks, Towne Bank had the lowest 
net monthly fees.  Although, in the example there was approximately $3,000,000 
deposited to offset the fees, there is no minimum required balance, which gives the 
County opportunity to invest elsewhere if rates are more favorable. 

4) During the last banking bids, the award was made to East Carolina Bank in 2010.  Since 
that time, that bank changed to Vantage South.  Vantage South has now merged with 
Yadkin State Bank and will start transitioning from Vantage South to Yadkin over the 
next few months. 

5) Towne Bank has maintained a good working relationship with Currituck County.  
Currently, it holds the debt for the COA facility and maintain the majority of the County 
investment portfolio. 

28



COUNTY OF CURRITUCK
Bid Tabulation for Banking Services

Net
Monthly Estimated Monthly Est int Required

Fees Interest Fees Rate Balance

Gateway / Bank of 
Hampton Roads 2,460.78$          361.62$      2,099.16$  0.30% N/A

Towne Bank 2,135.32$          2,216.71$  (81.39)$      1.00% N/A

Vantage South / 
Yadkin (Aug 2014) 997.15$              607.17$      389.98$      0.55% 2,450,908$        

Note 1:  All fees are based on number of transactions per month.  All three banks were given the
same data in the RFP and fees above are based on that data.

Note 2:  VSB had a required min compensating balance.  Gateway & Towne Bank did not have 
minimum requirements, but did show balances based on the estimates provided.

29



FIRE AND EMS ADVISORY BOARD
2 Year Term

Nominated Date of
Incumbent by New Appointee Nominated by Appointment End of Term

1st  4/1/2012
Jim Cason District 1 Vance Aydlett 2nd  5/5/2014 2nd 4/1/16

Unexpired
John Brennan Outer Banks Fire Department Appointment 5/5/2014  4/1/2015

 Unexp.8/16/2010
Charles Berry* District 3 Charles Berry Butch Petrey  1st 4/16/2012 1st 4/1/14

Jeffrey Shell District 4 Kevin McCord 6/3/2013 1st 4/1/2015
1st  4/1/2012

Evelyn Henley* District 5 Marion Gilbert 2nd  5/5/2014 2nd 4/1/16

Mitch Copeland Mainland Fire Department Appointment 6/3/2013 2nd 4/1/2015

Ernie Bray At-Large Paul O'Neal 5/5/2014 1st 4/1/16
Unexpired

Richard Labounty** Northern Donnie Mathias Fire Department Appointment 1/12/2012  4/1/2014

* May Be Reappointed
** To Be Replaced

Commissioner Aydlett

30



WHALEHEAD PRESERVATION TRUST BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2 Year Terms

Nominated Date of
Incumbent by New Appointee Nominated by Appointment End of Term

6/3/2013
Cliff Scott District 1 * Aydlett          Eff. 5/1/2010 2nd Term 5/1/2016

3/1/2010
Andy Newbern District 2 * Griggs          Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2015

10/3/2011
Carl Ross** District 3 * Petrey Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2014

3/1/2010
Jeanne Meiggs** District 4 * McCord          Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2014

3/1/2010
Josh Bass** District 5 * Gilbert          Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2014

6/3/2013
Don Cheek* At-Large * Martin          Eff. 5/1/2013 1st Term  5/1/2016

3/1/2010
Sharon Twiddy At-Large * O'Neal          Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2015

6/3/2013
Travis Morris **          Eff. 5/1/2013 2nd Term 5/1/2016

6/3/2013
Penny Leary-Smith **          Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2016

6/3/2013 Unexpired Term
Joanna Brumsey* **          Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2014

3/1/2010
Kimberlee Hoey ** Eff. 5/1/2010 1st Term  5/1/2015

* Resigned-To Be Replaced
**May be Reappointed

*  7 Members Must Be County Residents
** 4 Members May Be Non-Residents

Commissioner Griggs

31



SENIOR CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARD
2 Year Terms

Nominated Date of
Incumbent by New Appointee Nominated by Appointment End of Term

Heidi Montalbine District 1 Vance Aydlett 2/20/12 1st       3/1/2015

Edith Meekins District 2 David Griggs 7/15/2013 1st      7/20/2016

Rose Wright District 3 Butch Petrey 5/20/13 2nd       3/15/2016

Doris Ballance District 4 Kevin McCord 10/7/2013 2nd        9/7/2016

Rick Bell District 5 Marion Gilbert 3/17/14 1st         2/1/2016

Marcia Steele At-Large Paul Martin 1/24/14 1st          2/1/2016
Unexpired Term

Joanne DiBello* At-Large Paul O'Neal 6/4/2012 4/15/2014

* Also Serving on Library Board

Commissioner Martin

32



33



34



35



CURRITUCK COUNTY 
NORTH CAROLINA 
May 5, 2014 
 
The Board of Commissioners met in the Historic Courthouse Conference Room at 6:00 PM for a 
work session with Eric Weatherly, County Engineer, for a presentation on the Water Line 
Extension and Connection Policy. 
 
The Board of Commissioners met at 7:00 PM for its regularly scheduled meeting at the Historic 
Courthouse in the Board Meeting Room with the following members present: Chairman Paul 
O’Neal, Vice-Chair Paul Martin, Commissioners Aydlett, Gilbert, Griggs, McCord and Petrey. 
 
Chairman O’Neal called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and announced that the Board had met 
in a work session at 6:00 PM on Water Line Extension and Connection Policy. 
 

A) Invocation 
 
Chairman Paul O’Neal gave the invocation. 
 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 
  
Chairman O’Neal led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
  

C) Approval of Agenda 
 

Chairman O’Neal amended the agenda to delete Consent Agenda Item 4 and add Consent 
Agenda Item 6. Approval of and Authorization for County Manager to Execute Grant Agreement 
with Moyock Volunteer Fire Department for Acquisition of Air Paks.  Commissioner Aydlett 
moved to approve the agenda as amended.  Commissioner Gilbert seconded the motion.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVED AGENDA 
 

Work Session 

6:00 PM Water Line Extension and Connection Policy 

7:00 pm Call to Order 
 

A) Invocation-Reverend Eric Rainwater, Currituck Baptist Bible Church 
B) Pledge of Allegiance 
C) Approval of Agenda 
D) Public Comment 

Please limit comments to items not appearing on the regular agenda; please limit comments to 3 
minutes. 

Public Hearing 
A) Public Hearing and Action: Consideration of the Corolla Village Circulation and Wayfinding Plan: The 

goals of the plan are to improve mobility and accessibility for all modes of transportation, improve safety 
by reducing pedestrian-cyclist-car conflicts, increase the number of people biking and walking, improve 
resident and visitor experience, and protect and enhance the ecological and historic integrity of the 
Village. 
 

36



 2 May 5, 2014 
 

New Business 
A) Board Appointments: 

1. Appointments to Fire and EMS Advisory Board 
B) Consent Agenda: 

1. Approval of April 21, 2014 Minutes 

2. Budget Amendments 

3. Resolution to Accept Grant for Corolla Village Public Access Facility and Authorize County 
Manager to Execute Grant Contract 

4. Consideration and Approval of Reciprocal Easement Agreement and Amendment to and Partial 
Release of Declaration of Protective Covenants With Food Lion, LLC         DELETED 

5. JCPC Funding Plan for FY 2014-15 

6. Approval of and Authorization for County Manager to Execute Grant Agreement with Moyock 
Volunteer Fire Department for Acquisition of Air Paks 

C) Commissioner’s Report 
D) County Manager’s Report 

 

Closed Session 

Closed Session pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §143-318.11(a)(3) to consult with the county attorney in order to 
preserve the attorney-client privilege and to receive advice from the county attorney regarding the potential 
settlement of a tax valuation issue pending before the North Carolina Property Tax Commission entitled Appeal of 
Coastland Corporation. 

Adjourn 
 

D)  Public Comment 
 
Chairman O’Neal opened the Public Comment period. 
 
Judy Pinney, Moyock, supported the Animal Lovers Assistance League regarding the dog 
belonging to Mr. Hostutler.  She felt the Shelter had performed their due diligence and acted 
according to the law. 
 
Richard LaBounty, Moyock, spoke in support of Teresa Wheeler.  He stated there was a 
problem with bullying in EMS, that the bullying must stop, and he was speaking on behalf of 
EMS employees. 
 
Sybil O’Neal, Maple, expressed concerned for fired employee, Teresa Wheeler.  She was also 
speaking for EMS employees and requested the firing of Glover.  
 
Will Crodick, Knotts Island, stated he had not appeared previously for political reasons. He 
stated that in District 1, Currituck County per pupil funding ranked number 5 of 6 counties.  He 
stated the model for county funding was 14 years old and the County was not doing the best 
they can do.  
 
Dawn Eskins, Camden, related a story of a car accident involving her children.  She praised the 
trained EMS personnel who responded.  She requested an apology for the fired person and 
reinstatement.  
 
Ginger Sikes, Currituck, read a report from the Animal Shelter inspector.   She stated the 

37



 3 May 5, 2014 
 

Hostutler issue had been resolved.  There were plans to update their brochure on pet care and 
improve communication on options with the public.  She also stated they had followed the law 
and got the dog into rescue. 
 
Sharon Martz, Point Harbor, requested the reinstatement of Teresa Wheeler as this was a 
repulsive situation. 
 
Janet Rose, Moyock, expressed support for Teresa Wheeler as there was not a finer citizen in 
the county.  She requested reinstatement of Teresa.     
 
There being no further comments, Chairman O’Neal closed the Public Comment period. 
 
 
Public Hearings 
 

A) Public Hearing and Action: Consideration of the Corolla Village Circulation and 
Wayfinding Plan: The goals of the plan are to improve mobility and 
accessibility for all modes of transportation, improve safety by reducing 
pedestrian-cyclist-car conflicts, increase the number of people biking and 
walking, improve resident and visitor experience, and protect and enhance the 
ecological and historic integrity of the Village. 

 
Holly White, Senior Planner, noted that the previously adopted Corolla Village Small 
Area Plan had revealed the issue of traffic congestion.  The Circulation and Wayfinding 
Plan was initiated the previous summer to address the traffic issues and improve safety 
for vehicles, pedestrians and cyclists.  Input had been sought from the community and 
visitors, and staff had worked closely with the Whalehead Club staff.  She reviewed 
recommendations for branded, consistent signage as well as several methods for 
directing people to destinations in a safe manner.  Budget breakdowns for the various 
components was given.   
 
Commissioner Petrey questioned how this would affect the multi-use path.   
 
Dan Scanlon, County Manager, responded they could be accomplished concurrently.  
 
Ms. White and staff were commended by the Commissioners for the Plan.  
 
It was noted that funding for these projects could come from occupancy tax, state and 
federal grants.     

 
Chairman O’Neal opened the Public Hearing. 
 
There being no comments, he closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Aydlett moved to approve the Corolla Village Circulation and Wayfinding Plan.  
Commissioner Gilbert seconded the motion.  Motion carried.     
 

38



 4 May 5, 2014 
 

New Business 
 

A) Board Appointments 
1. Appointments to Fire and EMS Advisory Board 

 
Jim Cason was nominated for reappointment for a two year term expiring April 2016. 
Evelyn Henley was nominated for reappointment for a two year term expiring April 2016. 
Ernie Bray was nominated for appointment for a two year term expiring April 2016. 
John Brennan, Fire Department nominee, was approved for appointment for an unexpired term 
ending April 2015. 
 
Appointments were unanimously approved. 
 
Commissioner Petrey requested to continue his appointment. 
Commissioners requested confirmation of recommendation from Fire Departments before 
approval of reappointment of Richard Labounty. 
 

B) Consent Agenda: 
 

1. Approval of April 21, 2014 Minutes 
2. Budget Amendments 
3. Resolution to Accept Grant for Corolla Village Public Access Facility and 

Authorize County Manager to Execute Grant Contract 
4. Consideration and Approval of Reciprocal Easement Agreement and 

Amendment to and Partial Release of Declaration of Protective Covenants 
With Food Lion, LLC         DELETED 

5. JCPC Funding Plan for FY 2014-15 
6. Approval of and Authorization for County Manager to Execute Grant Agreement 

with Moyock Volunteer Fire Department for Acquisition of Air Paks 
 
Commissioner Gilbert moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Commissioner Martin seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        10445 526000 
 

Advertising 
 

 $                      239  
  10445 532000 

 
Supplies 

 
 $                  2,947  

  10445 545000 
 

Employee Assistance 
 

 $                      990  
  10445 502000 

 
Salaries 

   
 $                  3,800  

10445 505000 
 

FICA 
   

 $                     376  

        
     

 $                  4,176  
 

 $                  4,176  

39



 5 May 5, 2014 
 

        
        Explanation: Human Resources (10445) - Transfer budgeted funds to replace scanner, adjust 

for increases in costs for EAP program and operating expenses for the remainder 
of this fiscal year.   

  Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        10440 511000 
 

Telephone & Postage 
 

 $                      350  
  10440 532000 

 
Supplies 

 
 $                   4,000  

  10440 545000 
 

Contract Services 
 

 $                  1,000  
  10350 468000 

 
Sales of Fixed Assets 

   
 $                  5,350  

        
     

 $                  5,350  
 

 $                  5,350  

        
        Explanation: Finance (10440) - Increase appropriations for supplies due to increased sales 

through Gov Deals, replacement of old scanners and for increases in postage due 
to rate increases.   

  Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $5,350. 
 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        
10900 582400 

 

Installment Purchase 
Notes 

 
 $                15,094  

  
10390 499900 

 

Fund Balance 
Appropriated 

 
 $                15,726  

  10900 582000 
 

Interest Expense 
   

 $                30,820  

        
     

 $                30,820  
 

 $                30,820  

        
        Explanation: Debt Service (10900) - Increase annual principal amount and decrease interest 

expense for FY 2014 due to refinancing of the Whalehead Drainage Phase I. 
  Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Decreased by $15,726. 

 
 
 

40



 6 May 5, 2014 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        60808 506001 
 

Unemployment Insurance 
 

 $                      103  
  60808 511000 

 
Telephone & Postage - Water  $                      200  

  60808 513000 
 

Utilities 
 

 $                  1,500  
  60808 516000 

 
Maintenance & Repair - Water  $                  2,000  

  
60808 516001 

 

Maintenance & Repair - 
Sewer  $                  1,000  

  60808 531001 
 

Gas - Sewer 
 

 $                  5,000  
  60808 532001 

 
Supplies - Sewer 

 
 $                  2,000  

  60808 533200 
 

Lab Tests 
 

 $                  1,500  
  60808 533601 

 
System Supplies - Sewer 

 
 $                  2,000  

  60808 557100 
 

Software License Fee 
 

 $                      108  
  60808 531000 

 
Gas - Water 

   
 $                  3,000  

60808 532000 
 

Supplies - Water 
   

 $                  2,000  
60808 533801 

 
Chemicals - Sewer 

   
 $                  7,000  

60808 545001 
 

Contract Services - Sewer 
   

 $                  3,411  

        
60808 587059 

 

T T - Ocean Sands 
Construction  $              239,000  

  60808 588000 
 

Contingency 
   

 $             221,500  
60310 403013 

 
District Taxes - 2103 Levy 

   
 $                17,500  

        
     

 $              254,411  
 

 $             254,411  

        Explanation: Ocean Sands Water & Sewer District (60808) - Increase appropriations to transfer 
actual tax collections to the construction fund and other operating transfers for the 
remainder of this fiscal year.   

  Net Budget Effect: Ocean Sands Water & Sewer District Fund (60) - Increased by $17,500. 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        61818 511000 
 

Telephone & Postage 
 

 $                  3,000  
  61818 516200 

 
Vehicle Maintenance 

 
 $                  1,500  

  61818 532000 
 

Supplies 
 

 $                  2,500  
  61818 533200 

 
Lab Tests 

 
 $                  1,000  

  61818 533800 
 

Chemicals 
 

 $                  5,000  
  61818 545100 

 
Credit Card Fees 

 
 $                  2,000  

  61818 590000 
 

Capital Outlay 
 

 $                  3,500  
  61818 502000 

 
Salaries 

   
 $                18,500  

        
     

 $                18,500  
 

 $                18,500  

        
41



 7 May 5, 2014 
 

Explanation: Mainland Water (61818) - Transfer budgeted funds for operations for the remainder 
of this fiscal year.  The capital outlay is engine replacement in Ford F150. 

  Net Budget Effect: Mainland Water (61818) - No change. 
 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        64848 532000 
 

Supplies 
 

 $                  1,000  
  64848 590000 

 
Capital Outlay 

 
 $                  3,000  

  64848 533200 
 

Lab Tests 
   

 $                  4,000  

        
     

 $                  4,000  
 

 $                  4,000  

        
        Explanation: Maple Commerce Park Sewer (64848) - Transfer funds for operating supplies and 

to purchase a computer for system diagnostics. 
  Net Budget Effect: Maple Commerce Park Sewer (64) - No change. 

 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        67878 513000 
 

Utilities 
 

 $                  6,500  
  67878 532000 

 
Supplies 

 
 $                      500  

  67878 545000 
 

Contract Services 
 

 $                  2,000  
  67878 553000 

 
Dues & Subscriptions 

 
 $                  1,310  

  67878 511000 
 

Telephone & Postage 
   

 $                     250  
67878 545100 

 
Credit Card Fees 

   
 $                     300  

67360 450500 
 

Administration 
   

 $                  9,760  

        65858 545000 
 

Contract Services 
 

 $                  9,760  
  65858 470000 

 
Utilities Charges 

   
 $                  9,760  

        
     

 $                20,070  
 

 $                20,070  

        
        Explanation: Moyock Central Sewer (67878); Moyock Commons Sewer (65858) - Increase 

appropriations for increases in utilities, permit fees and other operating costs for 
the remainder of this fiscal year.   

  Net Budget Effect: Moyock Commons Sewer (65) - Increased by $9,760. 

   
Moyock Central Sewer (67) - Increased by $9,760. 

 

42



 8 May 5, 2014 
 

 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        68888 513000 
 

Utilities 
 

 $                  3,750  
  68888 516000 

 
Repairs & Maintenance 

 
 $                        10  

  68888 553000 
 

Dues & Subscriptions 
 

 $                      850  
  

        68888 545000 
 

Contract Services 
   

 $                  2,380  
68888 531000 

 
Gas 

   
 $                     300  

68888 561000 
 

Professional Services 
   

 $                     500  
68888 557100 

 
Software License Fees 

   
 $                       20  

68888 532000 
 

Supplies 
   

 $                     100  
68888 533200 

 
Lab Tests 

   
 $                  1,310  

        
     

 $                  4,610  
 

 $                  4,610  

        
        Explanation: Walnut Island Sewer System (68888) - Transfer funds for operations 

Net Budget Effect: Walnut Island Sewer Fund (68) - No change. 
 
 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        10640 532000 
 

Supplies 
 

 $                      923  
  10330 449900 

 
Miscellaneous Grants 

   
 $                     923  

        
        
     

 $                      923  
 

 $                     923  

        
        Explanation: Cooperative Extension (10640) - Increase appropriations to record grant for 

supplies used for the Multi-County Ag Expo. 
  Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $923. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43



 9 May 5, 2014 
 

     
Debit 

 
Credit 

        

     

Decrease Revenue 
or 

 

Increase Revenue 
or 

Account Number 
 

Account Description 
 

Increase Expense 
 

Decrease 
Expense 

        10650 553000 
 

Dues & Subscriptions 
 

 $                  1,000  
  10650 514800 

 
Fees Paid to Officials 

   
 $                  1,000  

        
        
     

 $                  1,000  
 

 $                  1,000  

        
        Explanation: Economic Development (10650) - Transfer funds due to increases in dues this 

fiscal year. 
  Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 

 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXECUTION OF  
PUBLIC BEACH & ESTUARINE ACCESS GRANT CONTRACT 

 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
CURRITUCK COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA. 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Currituck County was held in the 
Historic Courthouse Board Meeting Room, the regular meeting place, on May 5, 2014.  
There were seven Commissioners present. 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Currituck County were advised that a proposed contract 
between the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources and 
Currituck County for Public Beach & Estuarine Access grant funds was presented for the 
project known as Corolla Village Bath House located in Corolla, NC and discussed; that, 
under the terms of the said contract, the County of Currituck will pay a total of Forty-
Three Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Three and No/100 ($43,333.00) in local cash 
match as its local share of the total project costs. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF CURRITUCK COUNTY, 
NORTH CAROLINA; 
 

1) That a contract between the North Carolina Department of Environment and 
Natural Resources and Currituck County be and the same is hereby approved. 

 
2) That the County Manager and the Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to 

sign and execute the said contract for and on behalf of the County of Currituck 
and forward the same to the North Carolina Department of Environment and 
Natural Resources. 

 
3) That upon final execution, a copy of said contract be filed with the minutes.  Upon 

motion of Commissioner Marion Gilbert, seconded by a Commissioner Paul 
Martin, said resolution was passed unanimously. 

 
I, Mary S. Gilbert, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Currituck County, North 
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of so much of the 
proceedings of the Board of Commissioners of Currituck County at a meeting held on 

44



 10 May 5, 2014 
 

May 5, 2014, as related to the contract between the North Carolina Department of 
Environment and Natural Resources and Currituck County, relative to the Corolla Village 
Bath House located in Corolla, North Carolina. 
 
 

C) Commissioner’s Report 
 
Commissioner McCord recognized two high school seniors for their accomplishments, 
congratulated the high school golf team for winning Regionals, and urged everyone to vote the 
following day. 
Commissioner Griggs recognized Don Cheek and Corolla Light Resort for their contribution of a 
golf cart to the Whalehead Preservation Trust.  He also imparted his first “Griggsism.”   It asked 
have we ever wondered why, since 2008, there have been threats of cutting Social Security, but 
there had been no mention of cutting welfare. 
Commissioner Martin stated “See you at the polls.” 
Commissioner Aydlett asked for clarification of Mr. Crodick’s statement that funding for Currituck 
Schools ranked 5th out of 6th in the region.   
Commissioner Petrey noted the Schools funded 23 teachers from their budget. 
Commissioner Gilbert wished mothers a Happy Mothers’ Day and announced a Mother/Daughter 
Tea as well as a Currituck Kids fundraiser.   
Chairman O’Neal related it was time to start a county-wide Land Use Plan update.   
Mr. Woody stated that was the next long term project and had requested funding to begin in the 
budget. 
Chairman O’Neal also requested that a WRC representative be scheduled for a future meeting to 
address coyotes.   
 

D) County Manager’s Report 
 
No report 
 

 
Commissioner Gilbert moved to enter into Closed Session.  Commissioner Petrey seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Closed Session 

Closed Session pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §143-318.11(a)(3) to consult with the county 
attorney in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege and to receive advice from the county 
attorney regarding the potential settlement of a tax valuation issue pending before the North 
Carolina Property Tax Commission entitled Appeal of Coastland Corporation. 
 

Adjourn 

After reconvening from the Closed Session, no action was taken.  There being no further 
business, Commissioner Martin moved to adjourn.  Commissioner Aydlett  seconded the 
motion.  The meeting was adjourned. 

 

45



Number 2014110

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10790 513000 Utilties 1,000$                       
10790 511000 Telephone & Postage 1,000$                     

1,000$                       1,000$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110304 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Library (10790) - Transfer funds for increasing utility bills for this fiscal year.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

46



Number 2014111

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10795 576012 Adult Basketball 135$                          
10795 576002 Youth Basketball 135$                        

135$                          135$                        

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110305 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Parks & Recreation (10795) - Transfer funds for Championship shirts & plaques for Adult Basketball.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

47



Number 2014112

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10796 532000 Supplies 1,450$                       
10796 513000 Utilties 500$                        
10796 514500 Traning & Education 950$                        

1,450$                       1,450$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110306 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Rural Center (10796) - Transfer funds for operations for this remainder of this fiscal year.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

48



Number 2014113

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10512 513000 Utilities 1,000$                       
10512 531000 Gas 2,000$                       
10512 514500 Training & Education 1,000$                     
10512 532000 Supplies 1,000$                     
10512 542000 Rabies Vaccinations 1,000$                     

3,000$                       3,000$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110307 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Animal Control (10512) - Transfer funds for operations for the remainder of this fiscal year.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

49



Number 2014114

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10511 532000 Supplies 1,000$                       
10511 514500 Training & Education 50$                            
10511 513000 Utilties 1,050$                     

1,050$                       1,050$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110308 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Jail (10511) - Transfer funds for operations for the remainder of this fiscal year.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

50



Number 2014115

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10750 590000 Capital Outlay 12,244$                     
10752 590443 Technology > $1000 - Special Adoption 400$                          
10441 590000 Capital Outlay 12,244$                   
10752 545003 Contract Services - Special Adoption 400$                        

12,644$                     12,644$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110309 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Information Technology (10441); Social Services Administration (10750); Social Services Public 
Assistance (10752) - Transfer funds from ITS budget to DSS to purchase computers for DSS.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

51



Number 2014116

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10441 545000 Contract Services 2,720$                       
10450 553000 Dues & Subscriptions 2,720$                     

2,720$                       2,720$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110310 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Information Technology (10441);Tax (10450) - Transfer funds to cover iCare Tax appraisal website 
upgrade.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

52



Number 2014117

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10441 545000 Contract Services 1,714$                       
10441 516000 Repairs & Maintenance 1,714$                     

1,714$                       1,714$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110312 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Information Technology (10441) - Transfer funds for additional annual maintenance fees for the Dell 
server.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

53



Number 2014118

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10460 590003 Capital Outlay 8,580$                       
10750 590000 Capital Outlay 2,920$                       
10490 590000 Capital Outlay - Court Facilities 5,000$                     
10490 532000 Supplies - Court Facilities 500$                        
10490 516000 Repairs & Maintenance 2,000$                     
10490 516003 Repairs & Maintenance - Other 3,000$                     
10460 561000 Professional Gees 1,000$                     

11,500$                     11,500$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110313 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Public Works (10460); Social Services Administration (10750) - Transfer funds to replace compressors in 
the Corolla Community Meeting Room and DSS Director's office and to replace the HP-4 unit at the Health 
Department.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

54



Number 2014119

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10750 561000 Professional Services 50,000$                     
10330 431000 DSS Administration 18,000$                   
10380 482000 Miscellaneous Revenue 32,000$                   

50,000$                     50,000$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110315 Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Social Services Administration (10750) - Increase DSS Professional Services needed for increases in 
foster care cases.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $50,000.

55



Number 2014120

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

52543 590000 Capital Outlay 155,935$                   
52390 495012 T F - Fire Services Fund 155,935$                 

12541 587052 T T - Multi-year Grant Fund 155,935$                   
12390 499900 Appropriated Fund Balance 155,935$                 

311,870$                   311,870$                 

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110319 Clerk to the Board

Multi-year Grant Funds (52) - Increased by $155,935.

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Moyock VFD (12543); Multi-year Grants (52543) - Appropriate funds for reimburseable grant for airpacks 
for Moyock VFD.

Net Budget Effect: Fire Services Fund (12) - Increased by $155,935.

56



Number 2014121

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

12548 514515 Training and Education 1,400$                       
12548 516015 Repairs & Maintenance 13,000$                     
12548 590015 Capital Outlay 15,490$                     
12548 536115 PPE 13,000$                   
12548 532115 Fire Supplies 10,490$                   
12548 516115 Building & Grounds 5,400$                     
12548 513015 Utilities 1,000$                     

10535 590000 Capital Outlay 15,490$                     
10330 449900 Miscellaneous Grants 15,490$                   

29,890$                     29,890$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110354 Clerk to the Board

Fire Services Fund (12) - No change.

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Knotts Island VFD (12548) - Transfer funds for operations and to purchase additional 800 MHz radios.  

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $15,490.

57



Number 2014122

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

61818 590000 Capital Outlay 1,325$                       
61818 557100 Software License 512$                        
61818 553000 Dues & Subscriptions 813$                        
60808 590001 Capital Outlay 1,325$                       
60808 557101 Software License 178$                        
60808 561001 Professional Services 1,147$                     

2,650$                       2,650$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # 110355 Clerk to the Board

Mainland Water Fund (61) - No change.

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 19th day of May 2014, passed the 
following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

Account Number

Ocean Sands Water & Sewer (60808); Mainland Water (61818) - Transfer funds to purchase ESRI Arc 
GIS concurrent use license.

Net Budget Effect: Ocean Sands Water and Sewer District Fund (60) - No change.

58



  
PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
 
SUBJECT: Voluntary Removal of Dilapidated Structures. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
May 19, 2014 

 APPROVED BY: 
Currituck County Board of Commissioners 

 

PURPOSE 
To establish a policy for the waiving of tipping fees for identified dilapidated structures, when the 
property owners volunteer to remove the structure. 
 
GENERAL 
In an effort to rid the county of dilapidated structures and in recognition of the expense to the 
owners of such buildings, the County of Currituck will assist property owners by relieving a portion 
of the cost of tipping fees. 
 
PROCEDURES 
1. A notice will be sent to those owners whose property has been identified as a possible 

condemnation. 
2. In order to qualify for relief of tipping fees an application must be submitted to the office of 

the Chief Building Inspector. The structure must have either been identified as a possible 
condemnation or must qualify as such in the opinion of the Chief Building Inspector. 

3. Once the application has been submitted and approved, the building inspector will measure 
the footprint of the structure(s) and calculate the square footage of the structure(s) (footprint 
only). 

4. Tipping fees will be paid using the following formula: (Square foot of footprint x 50lbs / 
2,000lbs x tipping fee = maximum fee amount waived).  Example: (2,500 sf. x 50lbs = 
125,000lbs) (125,000lbs / 2,000lbs = 62.5 tons) (62.5 tons x $71 = $4,437.50). 

5. In the above example the county will pay up to $4,437.50 in tipping fees for a 2,500 sf. 
house footprint. Tonnage over this amount will be the property owner’s responsibility. This 
formula will be used on one and multi- story structures. All efforts to minimize the amount of 
debris carried to the landfill should be made. Examples include controlled burns by the local 
volunteer fire department or the recycling of materials from the demolished structure. 

6. A voucher will be provided to the owner to be filled out by the landfill attendant and returned 
to the office of the Chief Building Inspector. Only debris from the approved site will be 
allowed to be included in the voucher. 

7. The property owner must remove the structure(s) and clean the lot within the allotted time or no 
fees will be waived.  

8. The owner is responsible for the hiring of contractors to demolish and remove the structure(s).   
9. Proof of weight delivered to the landfill will be required by the returning of the voucher. If 

any material is found to have come from another site, tipping fees will not be paid and all 
fees will be the responsibility of the property owner. 

10. Should the property owner fail to respond to this offer and the structure is condemned the 
property owner will be responsible for all fees. 

 
 

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE “PIGGYBACKING” ON A PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT FROM THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA FOR PURCHASE OF 

GROUNDS KEEPING EQUIPMENT FROM THE TORO COMPANY  

WHEREAS, the County of Currituck desires to piggyback on a purchase agreement by 
the State of South Carolina for grounds keeping equipment; and  

WHEREAS, the conditions of “piggybacking” on the original contract have been met in 
accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. §143-129; and 

 WHEREAS, public notice of purchase of the equipment set forth above was published in 
The Coastland Times on May 6, 2014.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners for Currituck 
County, North Carolina as follows: 

 Section 1.  The County of Currituck is authorized to “piggyback” on the State of South 
Carolina contract with The Toro Company by and through its distributor Smith Turf & Irrigation 
for purchase of the grounds keeping equipment set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference.   

Section 2.  This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption. 

 This the 19th day of May, 2014. 

        ______________________________ 
        S. Paul O’Neal, Chairman 
        Board of Commissioners 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Mary S. Gilbert 
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
 
  
 
 
 

66



EXHIBIT A 

1  30609  Toro Groundsmaster 4000¬D (Tier 4 Compliant)       

1  30349  Universal  Sunshade         

8  93¬5974 Foam Filled 8" Caster Wheel      

1  30414  Road Light Kit           

1  30881  Toro Groundsmaster 4500¬D (Tier 4 Compliant)      

1  30349  Universal Sunshade        

1  30363  Toro Groundsmaster 7210/72" Side Discharge   

1  30349  Universal Sunshade 

2  110¬6406 Foam Filled Castor Tire Assembly  

1  30382  12V Power Port/Electrical Accessory Kit   

1  30511  Grammer Seat with Air Ride Suspension   

1  44701  Toro ProPass 200 With:   

1  44704  Trailer Chassis   

1  44705  Fender Kit   

1  44706  Hose Assembly    

1  08705  Toro Sand Pro 5040    

1  08714  Manual Dozer Blade 

1  08731  Mid¬Mount Frame Assembly  

1  08733  Spring Tine Toolbar 

1  08766  Sport Field Edger   

1  08761  QAS Nail Drag    

1  08756  QAS Drag Mat Carrier System  

1  08757  Steel Drag Mat  

1  08781  Rear Remote Hydraulics   

1  112¬1433 Variable Orifice Kit  

1  110¬1371 Speed Control Kit  

1  100¬6442 50 Lb Front Weight Kit  

1  07053  Toro Versa Vac     

1  07081  Rubber Finger Deck    

1  07080  Hand Held Hose and Carrier     

1  UA82¬021 UA82-015 1st Products Aera¬Vator 60" Frame With: Aera¬Vator Shaft Assembly: 

1  VC82¬007 1st Products VC¬60 Verticutter Includes carbide tipped blades   

1  44538 Toro Pro Force Blower   

1  07384 Toro Workman HDX ¬2WD Liquid Cooled   

67



1  07316 High Flow Hydraulic Kit   

1  117¬4831 2" Receiver Hitch Kit   

1  115¬7825 Horn Kit   

1  07419 Rear PTO Kit  

1  07378 4 Post ROPS for HD & HDX  

1  119¬9457 Canopy for 4¬Post ROPS   

1  07388 Hand Throttle Kit   

1  41240 Toro 200 Gallon Sprayer for Workman HDX   

1  41232 Foam Marker Kit for 200 Gallon Sprayer  

1  125¬8121 Mount Kit Foam Marker  

11  120¬0702 Brown .5 GPM Nozzle  

11  120¬0705 Light Blue 1.0 GPM Nozzle 

11  120¬0699 Tip Strainer    

1  41241 Clean Rinse Kit For 200 Gallon Sprayer   

1  41242 Cleanload Eductor For 200 Gallon Sprayer   

1  41243 Pivoting Hose Reel For 200 Gallon Sprayer  

1  07279 Toro Workman MD Utility Vehicle  

1  07324 Canopy   

1  07326 Folding Windshield   

1  07329 Heavy Duty Front Bumper   

1  07278 Receiver Hitch   

1  07276 ROPS Including Seat Belts   

1  115¬7825 Horn Kit   

1  117-4847 Spring Upgrade Kit   

1  07389 Electric Cargo Bed Lift    

1  117¬2722 Standard Blade ¬7 Pack ¬Groundsmaster 4000   

3  110¬0621¬03 Medium Flow Blade ¬Groundsmaster 7210   

 

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



3 
21664959_2 

 
8. The Declaration provides that subsequent to the Period of Declarant’s Control, the 

Declaration may be amended by two-thirds of the owners in Phases IV and V without Ocean 
Club Ventures, LLC’s consent.  Ocean Club Ventures, LLC never acquired the Phase IV Parcel, 
the Option expired in January 2003, Ocean Club Ventures, LLC’s  certificate of authority has 
been revoked by the North Carolina Secretary of State, and the Currituck County Tax Assessor’s 
office’s records indicate Ocean Club Ventures, LLC does not own any real property in Currituck 
County.  The Period of Declarant Control has expired, and Food Lion, Corolla Bay, and the 
County, being the owners of more than two-thirds of the property located within Phase IV and V, 
enter into this Agreement to amend the Declaration as provided herein. 
 

9. The undersigned believe this Agreement is valid and enforceable in all respects.  
Out of an abundance of caution, and to ensure Food Lion, Corolla Bay and the County and their 
respective successors in title may no longer enforce certain existing provisions of the 
Declaration, Food Lion, Corolla Bay and the County also enter into this Agreement to partially 
release property from certain terms and conditions of the Declaration as recorded in Book 563, 
Page 714, Currituck County Registry.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
herein contained, and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:   
 

1. The Declaration is amended by deleting the following provisions of the 
Declaration (collectively, the “Deleted Provisions”): 

 
A. Sections 3.01, 3.02, 3.04, 3.05, 3.06, 3.07, 3.08, 3.09, 3.10, 4.01, 

and 4.02. 
 
B. Any other provision of the Declaration that purports to restrict or 

otherwise effect property not within the boundaries of the Phase IV 
Parcel or the Phase V Parcel. 

 
2. The Declaration is further amended by inserting the following new Section 3.02 

in the place of the deleted Section 3.02: 
 
 Section 3.02.  No portion of Phase IV or Phase V (other than a grocery 
store, supermarket or a convenience store operated within Phase V or a 
farmers market operated within Phase IV) shall be operated or permitted to 
operate for use as a grocery store, supermarket, convenience food store, or for 
the sale of (i) packaged or fresh seafood, meat or poultry for off-premises 
consumption, (ii) packaged or fresh produce or vegetables for off-premises 
consumption, (iii) dairy products (excluding cone ice cream) for off-premises 
consumption, (iv) packaged or fresh bakery items for off-premises 
consumption, (v) grocery items, (vi) tobacco or tobacco products, (vii) fresh 
flowers, floral arrangements, green and/or blooming plants, gift items and 
other floral merchandise, bedding plants, tropical green plants, pumpkins 

84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



Description Service Tag/Serial No. Asset Tag Item No.
Dell Latitude D830 BVHBTG1 6922 K001
Dell Optiplex GX620 G530N81 6070 K002
Dell Optiplex GX270 66MN251 5858 K003
Dell Optiplex GX620 8071NB1 6281 K004
Dell Optiplex GX620 DS8TK91 6181 K005
Dell Optiplex 745 8J5X4D1 6675 K006
APC Smart-UPS (SU2200RMXL3U) QS0519110001 6014 (PARTIAL) K007
Dell Optiplex GX270 8YW3951 5898 K008
Dell Optiplex GX620 3071NB1 6283 K009
Dell Optiplex GX620 J530N81 6071 K010
Dell Optiplex 745 2H5X4D1 6674 K011
Dell Optiplex GX620 GZ61NB1 6280 K012
Dell Precision M6300 3LGQ3F1 6589 K013
Dell Optiplex 745 B7GPHC1 6405 K014
Dell Optiplex 745 47GPHC1 6403 K015
Dell Optiplex 745 9G5X4D1 6676 K016
Dell Optiplex 620 C99FPB1 6276 K017
Dell Optiplex GX280 33R8V71 6037 K018
Dell Latitude D830 FVHBTG1 6925 K019
Dell Optiplex 755 DS95BG1 6877 K020
Dell Latitude D830 HVHBTG1 6926 K021
Dell Optiplex GX280 3YLCL11 6352 K022
Dell Precision M6300 9LGQ3F1 6588 K023
Dell Optiplex 755 6MQ8LF1 6753 K024
Dell Optiplex 745 9H5X4D1 6669 K025
Dell Optiplex GX620 JQS8L81 6044 K026
Compaq nx9110 2UA442P2CR 5930 K027
Equus Computer VIP System-DT 1169479 7183 K028
Dell OptiPlex 760 HV5P4J1 7062 K029
Equus Computer VIP System-DT 1103884 NONE K030
Dell PowerEdge 840 JZ3L5D1 6498 K031
Dell PowerEdge 2850 J617K91 6149 K032
Dell PowerEdge 2950 8LX3NB1 6287 K033
Dell Latitude D410 61YJK81 6042 K034
AKAI TV/VHS/DVD Combo (DVD does not work) 3CBTC05240V NONE K035

S. Paul O'Neal, Chairman
Currituck County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary S. Gilbert
Clerk to the Board

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Currituck County, North Carolina during its regularly scheduled 
meeting held on May 19, 2014  authorized the following, pursuant to GS 160A and 270(b), that the property 
listed below, be sold at auction or given to another governmental entity:

R E S O L U T I O N

94


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Public Hearing and Action:
	Cover Sheet
	14-03 Case Analysis

	Consideration and Adoption of License Agreement Authorizing Ocean Club Centre Owners Association, Inc. to Locate Sign on County Property Located at Ocean Club Centre and N.C. Highway 12
	Ocean Centre Sign-Exhibit A

	Consideration and Adoption of An Ordinance Amending Section 10-64 of the Currituck County Code of Ordinances to Authorize Law Enforcement Seizure of ATV Permits that are Expired, Revoked, Cancelled, Suspended, Unlawfully or Erroneously Issued or Unlawfully Used
	Consideration and Adoption of An Ordinance Amending Chapter 8 of the Currituck County Code of Ordinances by Adding Article V to Regulate Peddlers and Solicitors


	Recommendation of Award for Banking Services to Towne Bank
	Bid Tabulation

	Appointments to Fire and EMS Advisory Board
	Appointments to Whalehead Preservation Trust Board of Directors
	Appointment to Senior Citizen Advisory Board
	Appointment of Joanne DiBello as Delegate to NC Senior Tar Heel Legislature and Regional Advisory Council
	Reappointment of Bobby Hanig to Northeastern Workforce Development Board
	Appointment of Margarette Etheridge to Social Services Board
	Approval of May 5, 2014 Minutes
	Budget Amendments
	Policy on Waiver of Tipping Fees for Voluntary Removal of Dilapidated Structures
	Petition to NC Department of Transportation for Road Addition for Maintenance of Fox Lane
	Petition to NC Department of Transportation for Road Addition for Maintenance of Laurel Woods Blvd., Laurel Woods Way, Bay Leaf Drive, Mulberry Court, and Sugar Maple Pass
	Consideration and Action on Resolution Authorizing the “Piggybacking” on a Purchase Agreement From the State of South Carolina for Purchase of Grounds Keeping Equipment From The Toro Company
	Consideration and Approval of Reciprocal Easement Agreement and Amendment to and Partial Release of Declaration of Protective Covenants With Food Lion, LLC
	Food Lion Amendment

	ITS Surplus Resolution

